ORBAY
COUNCIL ~ Ty
Friday 4™ November, 2011

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 17 November 2011

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Excell
Councillor Cowell Councillor Faulkner (A)
Councillor Doggett Councillor Brooksbank

Our vision is working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




10.

1.

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence
Minutes of meetings held on 6/10/11 & 18/10/11

Presentation to the Group by Mrs Hewitt regarding Dartmouth
Road crossing

Hele Air Quality Management Area - Briefing Note

Paignton Town Centre Parking Review - Consideration of
objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Totnes Road, Paignton - Proposed Pedestrian Crossing
Avenue Road to Torquay Sea Front Cycle Route

Broadsands Road - Consideration of Objections to proposed
Traffic Regulation Order

Local Sustainable Transport Fund (verbal update)
Any Other Business

Date of Next Meeting - 5th January 2012, 4pm, Meadfoot Room

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 8)

(Pages 9 -
14)
(Pages 15 -
48)

(Pages 49 -
56)
(Pages 57 -
64)
(Pages 65 -
78)



Agenda Item 2

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Transport Working Party
6 October 2011
-: Present :-

Councillors Amil, Cowell, Brooksbank, Davies (In place of Faulkner (A)), Hytche (In place
of Excell) and Pentney (In place of Doggett)

(Also in attendance: Councillor Mark Kingscote)

4. Apologies for absence

Councillor A Faulkner
Councillor | Doggett

5. Minutes of last meetings: 16 August 2011 & 5 September 2011
Agreed.

6. Cockington Traffic Regulation Order - Size of Local Buses and Parking
Restrictions

Members recommended that the Traffic Regulation order is advertised for an
increase in bus size to 7.4m. The Traffic Regulation order is to be introduced to
remove parking on Cockington Lane adjacent to the Almshouses. That disabled
bays be introduced in the area of the Almshouses and Torbay Council to investigate
residents parking in the area of Cockington Lane to the north of the Almshouses.
That if no objections are received, the Order to be implemented. Members
requested that the bus operator be approached about considering using the one
way system for the bus route.

Members requested all future traffic and parking issues are taken to the Cockington
with Chelston Community Partnership.

7. Hele Road Air Quality Management Area
Removed from Agenda. To be considered at the People (Communities) Policy

Development Group, before being presented at a future meeting of this group.
Hele’s Angel’s to be advised of the delay and reasons for this.

Page 1



Transport Working Party Thursday, 6 October 2011

10.

1.

Torre Traffic Review

Mrs Rainbird presented to the group in support of the option to change the traffic
flows in Torre to encourage more trade for those travelling into the bay.

Members recommended:

¢ that the traffic flow data originally used in the report was updated to reflect the
current traffic movements.

e To check the costing of reversing the traffic in Torre, to ensure this is accurate
and a true reflection of the minimum requirements needed.

o To review the usage of Brunswick Square car park within the review.

e To consider the implications including details of the land acquisition required in
reversing the scheme including estimated costs.

e To consult with local residents and traders including the community partnership
and to reflect their views in the report.

A revised report is to be presented to the Transport Working Party at a future
meeting.

Palace Avenue, Paignton - Road Safety Scheme

Members approved the recommendation as outlined in the report, however as part
of the consultation with the community, a two week trial will be carried out and that
advice be sought from the Clifton with Maidenway Community

Partnership.

Members further recommended that Environmental Health undertake an air quality
survey during the trial period.

St Michaels Traffic Action Zone

Members approved the recommendation set out in the report that the scheme is to
be implemented and relevant Traffic Regulation Orders be advertised and if no
objections are received to be implemented, Officer to consider an additional
scheme in the area of Derrell Road.

Beacon Hill, Torquay - Consideration of objections received to the
advertisement of proposed traffic regulation order

Members approved the recommendations within the report that the Traffic
Regulation Order be implemented as advertised.

Page 2



Transport Working Party Thursday, 6 October 2011

12. Any Other Business
PC issued copies of the Winter Maintenance Plan for 2011/12 to the Group and
outlined that the Winter Maintenance programme is scheduled to commence on 17
October 2011.

13. Date and time of next meeting

Tuesday 18" October 2011, at 12 Noon in the Meadfoot Room
Thursday 17" November 2011, at 4.00 p.m. in the Meadfoot Room

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Minutes of the Transport Working Party
18 October 2011
-: Present :-
Councillor Ray Hill (Chairman), Councillor Nicole Amil, Councillor Darren Cowell,

Councillor Robert Excell, Councillor Alan Faulkner, Councillor Ruth Pentney and
Councillor Stephen Brooksbank

(Also in attendance: Sue Cheriton, Katie Lusty, Councillor Pete Addis, Councillor Julien

Parrott, Councillor David Thomas and Richard Brown)

13.

14.

Review results of consultation from the Parking Review

Speakers
Steve Honeywill — Torbay Care Trust

Frank Sobey — Harbour Sports, Paignton
Colin Hurst

Officers presented the feedback received from the Community partnerships and
any individuals/groups who had responded separately since the 5th September
public Transport Working Party meeting. The feedback included an analysis of the
responses considered against each road/location as receiving low, medium or high
levels of objection by the residents and businesses.

Steve Honeywell presented to the Transport Working Party as the representative
for the Care Trust/NHS on the proposal to extend meters into Nicholson Road,
Torquay. Concerns were raised on the likely impact on community nursing staff and
visitors to Bay House. Members debated the issue of parking passes for
nursing/social care staff on call and requested officers review the current
arrangements for on call workers to enable them to travel around the bay whilst
visiting clients.

Frank Sobey presented to the Transport Working Party representing Harbour
Sports Paignton. Mr Sobey’s concerns included the conflict which the meter
proposals had between Tourism and raising funding for the Council. There was a
suggestion of providing the first hour free to encourage people to visit Paignton. Mr
Sobey was against any meters being installed at Roundham Road and the
surrounding area.

Identify recommendations to go forward to Council

The TWP considered each road in turn and resolved to recommend the following to
Full Council on 31st October having reviewed all the consultation presented.

Page 5



ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

On Street Parking

Torquay Location Spaces | Tariff Instruction
Torbay Road Between King'’s 33 3 Agreed. Currently
Drive and Belgrave being
Road — both sides of 28 Advertised.
carriageway.
Old Newton | Between Rougemont 45 2 Agreed.
Road Ave & Orchard Way
Torre: Jct Trematon Ave to 40 2 Up to houses only, to
Lymington Road | Sunbury Hill allow residents parking
for the remainder of
the area. Proposed
9am-5pm charging
period, Commuter
rate, no return.
Torre: Trematon Rejected due to the
cost of
implementation.
Torre: Jct Trematon Ave 17 2 Proposed 9am-5pm
Magdalene charging period,
Road Commuter rate, no
return.
Babbacombe Between Torwood 29 3 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Road Gardens Road & with loading bay. Free
Braddons Hill Road on Sundays.
East
Pimlico Outside Madrepore 5 3 Agreed.
Place
St Marychurch Rejected as

Road,
Chilcote Close,
and Manor Road

considered secondary
shopping area.

Paignton

Preston Marine

Deferred — subject to
Public Meeting on 27"
October 2011

Preston Marine
Drive

Deferred — subject to
Public Meeting on 27"
October 2011

Roundham No meters agreed —

Road implement limited
parking all year.

Beach Road Rejected: Other roads

were put forward for
consideration.

Kernou Road

Rejected: Other roads
were put forward for

Page 6




Transport Working Party

15.

Tuesday, 18 October 2011

consideration.

Garfield Road

Rejected: Other roads
were put forward for
consideration.

Suggested alternatives

Steartfield Road | Esplanade Road to 12 3 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Leighon Road

Adelphi Road South Side 22 3 Agreed. 8am — 6pm

Sands Road O/S Queen's Park 7 3 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Between Adelphi Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Lane & Queens
Road 7 3

Tariff

1. Seasonal

1st May - 30th
Sept

1st Oct - 30th Apr

10 Mins - 20p 10 Mins - 20p
30 Mins - 60p 30 Mins - 30p
1 Hour - £1.00 1 Hour - 60p

2 Hours - £2.00

2 Hours - £1.20

3 Hours - £3.00

3 Hours - £1.80

2. Commuter

Maximum 4
hours stay - 4
hours = £1.00

3. Standard

10 Mins - 20p

30 Mins - 60p

1 Hour - £1.00

2 Hours - £2.00

The option to open the Paignton Esplanade in the summer as a parking area
providing barrier access was considered not appropriate as this is seen as a
promenade. Concern for children’s safety was debated. This suggestion was

rejected, and to keep current restrictions in operation.

It was agreed for officers to consider and cost the option of providing additional
parking provision for Torquay Museum at the rear of the Harbour (Terrace) Car
Park for the Museum visitors.

Date and time of next meeting

Thursday 17t November, 2011, 4pm, Meadfoot Room

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



1. Subject

2. Introduction

2. Implementing
the Action Plan

04/11/2011

Agenda Item 4

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
6’7" OCTOBER 2011

BRIEFING NOTE

Hele Road Air Quality Management Area

In response to a request for an update on progress by the former Transport
Working Party, this report presents an update on progress of transport
actions contained within the existing Action Plan along with the latest air
quality and traffic flow data.

The air quality across Torbay is assessed on a regular basis in line with the
Review and Assessment process to meet the air quality objectives set out in
Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000, and the Air Quality (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2002.

From a detailed assessment an air quality management area (AQMA) has
been declared along part of Hele Road The AQMA has been declared due
to the measured levels of nitrogen dioxide being over the objective of 40
ng/m®. Table 1 below indicates the annual mean concentration of NO2
recorded by the continuous analyser located close to the Baptist Church.
Monitoring has also been carried out using a number of passive diffusion
tubes in and around the AQMA. In 2010 one of the diffusion tubes recorded
a level above the objective of 40 pg/m°®.

Table 1, results from the continuous analyser

Annual mean NO, concentrations

. (ng/m®)
Location 2006 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010
Hele Road 35.7 | 46.3 41.0 31.94 | 40.11

The level of air pollution within the Hele AQMA is just above the objective.
Therefore there is a requirement to improve the air quality and reduce the
pollution to below the objective of 40 ug/m? for nitrogen dioxide.

The Air Quality Action Plan focussed solely on reducing traffic, being one of
the significant sources of emissions in the area, and following local
consultation with residents and businesses between 2005 and 2007, the
following traffic measures were introduced:
e On-street parking at lower Hele Road was swapped over to the
down hill side of the road
e A new bus stop was provided next to the new parking spaces at
lower Hele Road
¢ Road sighing was changed to discourage through traffic, especially
lorries and coaches, using Hele Road
o Improvements were made to some alternative routes, particularly
Happaway Road.
e Travel Plans to discourage driving to school and promote walking
and cycling were developed in all Torbay schools.

The Hele Air Quality Action Plan is attached as Appendix 1 and details the
progress made against the current actions.

Page 9] Hele AQMA V2



3. Progress

Options

4.
Recommendations

5. Author

6. Responsible
Chief Officer
7. Date

The actions that have already been carried have shown some improvement
of the air quality within Hele Road AQMA. The average levels of traffic have
also shown a reduction of approximately 6%. Details of the latest traffic
follows and No2 levels are shown in Appendix 2. However there is still a
requirement to improve the air quality further to ensure that the objective is
met and sustained.

The Council needs to reduce levels of nitrogen dioxide (NO,) by a small
amount, about 5 pg/m® when averaged out over a year to achieve the air
quality objectives. Given the current financial climate, any new interventions
need to provide good value for money and be monitored to assess their
impact.

Option 1 — Further Minor Transport and Environment Alterations as

follows:

- Further signage alterations in order to direct traffic away from Hele Road.
This will mean positively signing other routes such as Cricketfield Road
and Happaway Road.

- Periodic emissions testing in Hele Road, as part of a scheme to raise
public awareness, discourage polluting vehicles from using Hele Road,
and to oblige drivers to fix polluting vehicles.

- Clearance of low level vegetation to the east of Hele Road to improve air
flow.

- Work with Schools to further implement travel plans.

- Work with local businesses to ensure large vehicles are using the correct
routes.

Option 2 — Major Highway Alterations
If the minor alterations do not achieve the small improvement required then
restrictions on use such as a one way system of weight limit would be
required. This would have serious implications as other neighbouring roads
would see significant increases in traffic

That the alterations listed in Option 1 are progressed and further monitoring
taking place

In the long term, if the effect of these recommended measures is not
sufficient, further actions may need to be implemented from the Hele Air
Quality Action Plan (Appendix 1) including those listed in Option 2.

William Prendergast Tel ext 8821

22 July 2011

Appendix 1: Progress Report of the Air Quality Action Plan

04/11/2011

Page 10 Hele AQMA V2



endix 1

A%enda ltem 4
Ap

900¢ Ul peoy

3J9H JO pud JaMmo|
ay} 1e sAeq Bunpjied
Jo Juswubijeay

uonsabuoo seonpay

paje|dwo)

o4l

“MOJ} 13JEl} UO 1089 S}
1e Bunjoo| Auejnoiued ‘peoy sj@H uo
Buised Jeod }981)s-U0 JO JUBWISSISSE

ue Jonpuod |leys |1Duno) Aeqlo|

suolneo|dde
JueAsjal ||e uo
SjJuswwod ayew | S

uonsabuod seonpay

Buiob-up

o4l

"0}J@ BuIy[EM ‘S8210U0 JopBWS
‘leAel} SNq jsisse ued Juswdojanap
MaU Jey) ainsus [jeys Ajuoyiny
podsuel] se |1ouno) Aeqio|

600z paie|dwo)

paje|dwo)

o4l

‘Ajjenb

Jle 1o Buloyuow pue Buljspow
Jayuny Jo 10adsal ul [1ouno)
Aequo] 1SISSE ||eys YdIym ‘Sawn|oA
Ol}jeJ} UOBWIOUI Ulejulew pue
aseaJoul 0} 80IASp BuunNoo olyel)
pajewolne ue |jeisul [jeys Ajioyiny
uodsues) ay se [1ouno) Aequo |

a0IApe | S Buimojjoy
‘a|qissod aiaym Aidde
[eba / Buluue|d

Buiob-up

o4l

‘a1euoiuodoud
pue ajgeln ‘Alessadau ‘Juens|al
Bulaq syjuswaiinbal [euonipuod

yons 0} 309[gns YNOY peoy

9I9H UIy}m Juswdojanap |enusapisal
mau uo Ayjenb Jie Jood jo joedwi ay}
ajebijiw 0} suoipuod jo uolysodwi
3y} Japisuod |leys |1ouno) Aequo |

sJooiO bBuluueld
0} ajeldoudde aisym
apew sjuswwo)

Bulobup

o4l

VINOV Peoy s|eH

uodn joeduwi [Im yoiym syjuswdojansp
0] Bunejas Ajjeroadss uonesldde
[enpiAIpul Yyoes jo sjoey ay} Aq
paulwialep se Ajijenb Jie jo anssi ay}
0} Jyblam ajendolidde ay) yoene |jeys
pue uonelapIsuod |elsjew e buiaq
Jo a|qeded se Ajenb Jie Japisuod

0} 8nunuod |leys |1ouno) Aeqio |

‘sejepdn Juswissasse
pue MaIAaJ 1oy}
P108||00 UoIjeLW.Io|

S VINDY J0 uoisuedxa

10 [euonippe 0} pes| ke

14

[4

[4

Bulobup

o4l

peoy sjeH
punoJe pue ui Ayjenb e Joyuow
0} 8NURUO |leys |1ouno) Aequo|

S)udWWOo))

sjoeduuy JOpIAg

SSOUJAI
-3 H

edu]
ov

1500

UIYAA

oYM

uondy

ug[J uondy Apeng) A1y peoy IOH JO MIIANY SssdIs04 - | Xipuaddy

Page 11



peoy AemeddeH pue

PEOY PISIRSHOLD uo
olyes} pamoys Apnis

VINOV 8pisjno
Ayjenb Jie sepelbap

oujely Jayuny ‘ouely bunnol
-a1 1o} 8doos 8y} ssasse 0} eale ay}
Ul SMOJ4 D18} JO JUSWUSSSSSE [[BJaA0

'800¢ peig|dwo) ‘uolsabuos seonpey pajeidwo) | Dgl ue Jonpuod |leys |1ouno) Aequo] | €1
asn ul sasnq 9|qissod ‘si0jesado yoeods Apenoijed
Ajjeaiwouoos ‘eale ay} wod} sajoIyan syeudosddeul
SE JuaIIys sy anowal 0] shkem Buipiebal
‘pajoeu09 sIalj|ney sJojelado podsuel} yym suoissnosip
‘pajnoIal sayoeo) paidwo) | D9l ploy |leys j1ouno) Aequo] | TI
$901n0Ssal
|eroueuly Juesubis ‘peo. a3y} Jo Jey
ubisapal Jnogepunol uJa)ses |ealjo 8y} Jo pud yoes je
peoy uoypeqg peoy S|9H JO IN0 SMOJ} Jljel} Jaises
‘syJom |eyded Jolew a|qeus 0} ‘uswabeuew pue ubissep
paau pjnom uonoun( uonounl jo [euajod ay) buissasse
peoy ynowubis | uonsabuod seonpay Bulobup | oglL J9pISU0? |leys [1ouno) Aeqo] | T1T
‘sjooyos Atewud [eoo| pue
|[ooyas auhepy Haqying 1S Buipnjoul
‘eale ay} ul s|jooyds yum Apenoied
‘sue|d |aAel} jooyos Bunuawajdwi
‘sue|d |oAel ] UO S|O0YIS [BOO]| Y}IM HJOM
aABY S|O0YIS ||V uonsabuod seonpay Buiob-up | 0gl 0} @nunuo9 |eys [puno) Aeqio] | 0T
SpJepue}s uoIssIwa
uodn paseq 9|o1yan jo sadA} uo
suoljouysal 1oy [enuajod ayj Jo Mainal
BuiobuQ ZLoz uorely | o9l B JOpISuUO0? |leys |1ouno) Aeqlo] | 6
‘'suoljoL}Ssal
oles} JO % | uey) A\DH pue sueq Buiyied Buipnjoul
SS3| J08yje SUoIoLISal ‘suo1}do SNOLIBA JO SSSUBAIIOBYS
Hwi| ybBdapA 3y} ssasse 0} salnseaw
/002 2Inso|9 el Julesisal oujel) |eyuswiiadxe Jo salas
'900¢ subis ADH uonsabuod saonpay paidwo) | D9l B JSpISUO0D |[eys |ouno) Aeqo] | 8
L 10T bny
slaquwia|y 03 }o3lgns
PEOY PISIASNOUD
| RemeddeH Buoje eale ay} wol) Aeme
yanip aseyd 2 oiyely Alessaosuun Janlp o} ABajelis
‘8002 Buiubis |eo0| By} 0} sjuswpuswe | *
paje|dwod aseyd (| uonsabuod saonpay ZLoz yosely | o9l Japisuoo |leys [1ouno) Aequo] | L

Page 12



| L0z 1shBny dnoig) juswdojaas SaljiuNWILWLOD) O} SUOHEPUSWILLIODDY ,

110Z SNy SIQUI]N
01 ‘[qng "uSredwes
Kj95eS pROl / VSA

/ 9o110d e Jo ped

s9[o1yaA Sunnjjod
JSOW QAOWAI puB “ANssI
OV JO ssauaieme asiey

€102 Ya1eN

AMH

Bunse] sSUOISSIWS S[2IYaA yeuapun

3%

uejd uoijdy VINOV

UIISIXa Ul JOU SUOIJePUAWWIODDI JayLINg

JjouUaq ou papn|ouod

‘eale
ay} u1 ojes) Bunnol-ai jo sjoedull

Aysianiun Jeyex3 VINOV 8pisjno 800¢ Uyleay ay} jo sishjeue yyauad 3sod
‘8002 pae|dwon Ayjenb sie sspelbaq JaqwianoN | 09l e 9yelapun |leys |1ouno) Aeqio] | 91
uonsabuod |euoippe 0} pes|
JoU Op SMoJ4 dlely Bunynsal ay} jeyy
Buunsus palinbai ylom ainyoniseljul
Kemybiy Bunnsal sy} pue ylomau
peo. |e20] 8y} Jo sued Jayjo uo
VINOV apisino 8002 1oedwi ay} ssasse 0} Juswubisseal
800z paie|dwon Ayjenb e sapelbaq JaqwianoN | o9l olel} |opowl |leys |1ouno) Aequo] | ST
peoy sj@H uo "}Jomjau
pasodwi suonoLsal peoJ abe|IA 819H 8y} ybnouyy mojs
JI 8sealIoul pjnom oljel; ajqissiwiad Jo suoleluUSoU0D
peoy AemeddeH pue wnuwixew ssasse 0} ‘adA} soiyan
peoy p|aaNoLD uo pue SMOJ} BWN|OA Y}0q UO ejep
olel; pamoys Apnis 8002 oljel; Jalnd uodn paseq ‘Buljepow
‘8002 pae|dwon JaqwianoN | o9l oljeJ) onpuod |leys |1ouno) Aeqio] | FI

peoy a|9H uo
pasodwi suolol}sal
JI 8seaIoUl pjnoMm

‘podsuely
JO sapow aAjeuss)je Jo} |enuajod
8y} pue sainseaw juswabeuew

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 5

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Paignton Town Centre Parking Review — Consideration of
objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Roundham with Hyde

Affected:

To: People (Communities) On: 17" November

Policy Development Group 2011

Key Decision: No. How soon does the November
decision need to be 2011
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer
Telephone: 7665
Y8 E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1.1

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

Torbay Council undertook a review of the on-street parking facilities within Torquay,
Paignton and Brixham town centres, to ensure that the best use is made of the
available road space.

The Paignton Town Centre Parking Review (Appendix 1 shows the boundaries of
the review area) was carried out in accordance with the Council’'s Parking Policy
and generates an increase in on-street car parking spaces, in the following
categories:

Disabled

Limited waiting (1hour and 2 hour)
Metered

Motorcycle

Taxi Rank

The proposals were presented to and approved by the People (Communities) Policy
Development Group on 19" July 2011, after which the revised Traffic Regulations were

Page 15



advertised.

This report is to deal with the objections which were received following the
advertisement of the revised Traffic Regulation Orders.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 Thatthe proposed amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders are implemented
as advertised except in the areas detailed in Appendix 4, where amendments will
be re-advertised.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 The Council’'s Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA) identifies the need to work
with local businesses to provide arrangements so that parking within Torbay will be
maintained.

3.2 This report is to take into consideration the objections received following the
advertising of the amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders which were
proposed as a result of comments / feedback received during the review process.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 16



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

Introduction and history

The Council’s Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA) identifies the need to work
with local businesses to provide arrangements so that parking within Torbay will
be maintained to ensure the delivery of the following key objectives:

o Ensure that there is effective enforcement of on-street waiting and parking
restrictions in order to reduce congestion and increase the availability of
short stay parking space.

o Provide adequate space for taxis, coaches and buses to park and operate
safely in appropriate locations.
o Review the extent of long stay, on street car parking where this causes

problems in residential areas, conflicts with essential traffic movements,
creates safety problems or reduces space for short stay visitors.

o Enhance and encourage the use of public off-street car parks for short and
long stay parking.
o Make attractive parking arrangements for holders of “Blue Badges” in

suitable locations and improve the access and internal layout of car parks to
give full access for the disabled.

o Continually manage all town centre car parking, giving priority to provision
for shoppers and visitors and reducing the need to search for car parking
spaces.

o Ensure retail deliveries can continue with reasonable efficiency particularly

outside the main periods of pedestrian activity.

As part of this policy, Highways Management will undertake a review of on-street
parking facilities within Torquay, Paignton and Brixham town centres, to ensure that
the best use is made of the available road space.

The second of these reviews undertaken was within Paignton town centre and
Appendix 1 shows the boundaries of the proposed review area.

The Council’'s Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA) identifies the need to work
with local businesses to provide arrangements so that parking within Torbay will be
maintained. The proposed changes generate an increase in on-street parking
spaces, producing a net gain within the scheme of 15 spaces, along with 6 disabled
spaces, 16m of new motorcycle bay and 33m of new taxi rank.

Consultation with the Council Ward Members, Paignton Bid Team, and the
Paignton Town Community Partnership Steering Group was undertaken and
positive feedback received.

The proposals were presented to and approved by the People (Communities)
Policy Development Group on 19" July 2011, after which the revised Traffic
Regulations were advertised.

This report is to deal with the objections which were received and Appendix 2

details the areas where objections to the alterations to the existing Traffic
Regulation Orders have been received.

Page 17



A2,

A2.1

Appendix 3 details the objections received regarding the changes to the Traffic
Regulation orders in the New Street, Queens Park Road and Roundham areas,
whilst Appendix 4 detail the revised proposals.

New Street area

Following a number of objections being received (as reproduced in Appendix 3) it
has been recommended not to implement the proposed parking restrictions in the
lane to the rear of the properties no’'s 1 — 37 New Street and 8 — 12 New Street.

It is proposed that parking restrictions will still be implemented to the rear of the ‘Old
Town Hall’, Totnes Road, changing existing single yellow lines to double yellow
lines as well as placing double yellow lines on both sides of the lane by property
no’s 1 and 3 New Street, as detailed in Appendix 4 (plan no.1).

Queens Park Road area

Following a number of objections being received (as reproduced in Appendix 3) it
has been proposed not to implement the proposed parking restrictions, motorcycle
parking and metered bay in Queen’s Park Road.

Roundham area

Following an objection being received (as reproduced in Appendix 3) it has been
proposal not to implement the proposed parking restrictions outside property no’s
31 - 39.

It is still proposed to alter the seasonal ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions to ‘no
waiting at any time’ restrictions from the harbour to the junction with Sands Road,
along with reducing the limited waiting bays opposite property no. 41 Roundham
Road by one space to improve visibility for vehicles exiting the harbourside.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders and the proposed

alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders have been advertised (both
on site and in the local media). The proposals for implementation are as a result
of taking into consideration a number of objections from the members of the
public and therefore any risks have been minimised.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1By reworking and making better use of the available road space the Council will

be able to provide more parking and therefore reduce the number of wasted
journeys made by drivers as they search for on-street parking spaces. If these
changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are not approved, these
wasted journeys may increase with the resultant rise in both traffic movements
and vehicle emissions.

Page 18



A3. Other Options

A3.1 Do nothing.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the
Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be
provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit. The
estimated cost of these works is £1,500 and will be funded from the LTP capital
allocation for Integrated Transport Schemes.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 Consultation with the Council Ward Members, Paignton Bid Team and the Paignton
Town Community Partnership Steering Group has being undertaken and positive
feedback received.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1  Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services Team.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Shows the boundaries of the proposed review area.
Appendix 2 Details where alterations may be made to create extra parking spaces
Appendix 3 Details the objections received regarding the proposed alterations to the

existing Traffic Regulation Orders.

Appendix 4 Details the revised proposals to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents / files were used to compile this report:

The Council’s Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA)

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



S RN LT e A B TR ~7 S
i P 3 | Y A e ) i, - ; N sl
.q_gwwoﬂ “(102 .gh%bﬂ_ﬁo Reauc .wmb_ﬂu,\@vgk /A3 46 LoTiN58s0ad O PES] Aow pue 13BpAdes umosd sebupjul uopanpoidal pispown

.6 9 1S SBURURI0 JO OIS rey

02 UMGID & SOSHH 10 15160L0Y BY1 16 JEyad 1o ASAING 2oUSH THISEIULIOE 213 M
i L A e i . :

N\t i «.f__f Ly .z..t-B P | I
Wi B o Y
3 e 3
g A .‘,L | g ot
v g a ' I
A o\ $

.. ,JJ.:_ |
m.; \1@.5 I,

malnal Bupped =3
allus umo| uoubred Joj ueld suoz
S— R 7.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



5\ FA S e i
1:1000 scale -

R

Plan 4

2

7 _ESWSa
B Ir —
_:g_'}}’ o GarPak
Lt . .
g Place no loading on both sides
- # |to improve access into and out s palace
By - - 's Pala
“1[- of Palace Avenue. A o of
i “{I1 Extend metered parking ' )A}—L
N L Jriby 5.5m (+1 space) | e
e e W | Move bus stop 5.5m and

| place +1 space new
Palcel metered parking bay

Avenug
Mathodis
Church

Place no loading ban at
end of Palace Gardens

{Iar
dep

| Make existing loading bay/

| coach bay/ drop off point
|| a loading only bay

ov;‘@__._.... - \
Various access lanes efc to be
. made double yellow lines

y@N

2
i)

Extend existing metered bays
by 33m (+6 spaces) and

place no loading ban on other
side of road.

N — - e
i [_*,_ _ » X 2—
S v T C g
This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey hehalf o
Unauthorized re'pfoductlon Infringes Crown cop}(rlgm and may lead to prosecution or civil proceadlngg._
__ 555 N S NS e i I 20 Y =S WP DV

Bay Council. LAGTO782, 2011,




IR

100 Reqioy, “s6upasscsd __zo 4¢ uoEno9soLd o} pea; Azw pue WbLAdos umos) sebupyur uopsnpoade:

posuGyNEUn
H 10 JRIIONUCY) BUS 4O HEYSQ U0 ASAINS SILBURIQ 3O UoISSILLEd oy M jepaens Aaang sausupsg uodn peseq s1d

WBAdos umoiD @ SIOSI

woL yibugl jo !

LTECTE

weg-wdg wdy | Req sjpkaiolow map

Me "wdg-ueg [
Aeq Auo Buipeo] Bunsixg | .

== A|UO SIXE)}

" (seoeds g+) wg gl yibusy jo u,.
: Aeq Bupyed passiaw meN

wouy Aluo sixe) sxepy 7
"dojs snq Buysi

L Ue|d - Mainal
Biua) uMo] uojubred - 8eos 0SzZL:L

Buiddoug euoiin




S O
\{3

Roundham Area - Paignton Plan 8

F 11000 Scale - Proposed parking restrictions
SN
e ™.,

N,

Paigrion Sands A

Cut back limited waiting
by 1 space to improve
visibility when exiting
the ?uay.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

ew Street-Paignton-Devon TQ

Jrd Qclober 2011
Ref Double yallow linas

Dear Sir
We would like fo bring to your attention the proposed Restrictions al the back

lane which runs paratle! with the odd numbers In New Street

Where are we to Park as we have no parking available to our premises, this will
damage our Business as we run a Guest House, [t will also make life difficult for us as
we have {o unload goods for the business.

Also if this planning Application gels passed we will have all the Blue Badge holders
parking there.

So we tha undersigned Strongly Oppase this Planning Application

Yours sinceriey

Page 27



T @ Mew Street
PAIGNTON
Deven
TQ3

+
.
*
.
.
.
.
.
.

October 3, 2011

RESIDENTS & VISITORS SERVICES
HIGHWAYS MANAGEMENT
TORBAY COUNCIL

4TH FLOOR ROEBUCK HOUSE
ABBEY ROAD

TORQUAY

TQ2 STF

RE:BOROUGH OF TORBAY (VARIOUS STREETS PAIGNTON{CONTROL OF WAITING,
LOADING AND UNLOADING) AMMENDMENT ORDER No.5 201]

NEW RESTRICTIONS SCHEDULE 2 NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

LANE AT REAR OF NEW STREET
BOTH SIDES FOR IT'S ENTIRE LENGTH

Following the advertising of the above order, I am writing to express my concerss and objections to
the proposals as folfows:

Firstly, we currently park to the rear of our property acrass our driveway, We have | vehicle in the
driveway, and a second vehicle parked across, hatf on our property, haif on the public highway. This
causes no abstructions to other road users or pedestrians. If a yellow fine is placed in front of our
driveway, we will no longer be able to park Our own car oit our property, as it partly sits on the
highway.

Seccondly, the lane is used mostly by locat residents, including owrselves and many of our fiiends and
neighbours. If the restriction is put in place, we will no longer be able to park near our propertics, as
there is no other parking nearby, but | presume blue badge holders will be able to, thus whatever
problem you are trying to avert, you will only move the problem from residents belng able to park to
blue badge holders parking there, which 1 feek wil upset residents even inore, seelng others parking
where they cannot,

Thirdly, I would not be against the idea If New Steeet was made into Resident Parking, the same as
the nearby Gerston Road. Many familics now live here, and use the lanes for parking, and we cannot
even use New Street on o Sunday for parking, due to the 1 hour limlt, and as many of us work
Monday-Friday, currently find it hard to find parking, especially at weekends, once this restriction
comes into foree, it will be even harder, unless New Street Is converted to Resident Parking Permits.

Regards

Home
e-mail

L L e e N N I

Page 28



Page 1 of 4

Hooper, Andy (Highways)

From: Carney, Patrick
Sent: 05 October 2011 11:12

To: Davies, Bobbie
Ce: Excell, Robert; Brooksbank, Stephen; Mayor; i Sl I; Hooper, Andy
(Highways)

Subject: RE: Parking restrictions in the area of New Street
Dear Clir Davies,

Thank you for your e-mail.

The parking restrictions in Paignton are not being discussed at the Working Parly on the 6" October, it is
not on the agenda.

The restrictions are advertised for 21 days which is the duration set by law. They are advertised in the
paper and on site and the proposals were developed in consuitation with the community parinership.

Your objection has been logged and all objections will be presented to the Transport Working party on the
17" November §& . Brare welcome to attend. | am sure ClIr hill will also permit them to
address the working party ish. No alterations will be made in any areas were we have received
objections until they have been considered by the working party.

I hope that this reassures you.
Regards,

Patrick Carney

Group Service Manager - Streetscene and Place
Residents and Visitor Services

Tel (01803) 207710

4th Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

Q2 5TF

Please note ;-

information in this message fs confidentiat and may be legally privileged. It is intended sclely for the persons to whom it
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notily the sender, and please defete the message from your
system :mmedlatety

From: Davies, Bobbie

Sent: 05 October 2011 10:19
To: Carney, Patrick -
Cc: Excell, Robert; Brooksbank, Stephen; Mayor; (G iE1 SEs

Subject: FW: Parking restrictions in the area of N Street

Dear Patrick,

| received the foiiowmg e-mait this morning from S T
g1, | also visited last night

B8 which is a small Guest HouselEHia .
to Highways on 3’”l October 2011. There very small busmess will be badly affected.

I spoke to Robert Excell, yesterday late afternoon after first hearing about the issues. His
suggestion is to pull back this part of the agenda to enable local residents to express their views,
and put it on the next meeting’s agenda.

BV New Street,
BB7 New Street,
| and have a copy of their letter sent

While out there last night i took the details down from your green notice placed outside the old
Connections Office. There was also another notice about Palace Avenue area, which | have not

Page 29
05/10/2011



Page 2 of 4

had time to look at properly yet, both dated 15" September 2011. Frankly most people do not look

at these notices until it registers with someone, ‘this will effect me’. Were they put up on 15th
September or later, in any case it only gives 3 weeks maximum notice. Is this the statutory allowed
limit of notice or just an internal decision.

I also walked the area that affects New Street residents, and these are my gomments;

1. The fane at the rear of the houses in New Street 1-37 where you intend making it a
forbidden area to park at all. This is totally unacceptable. Households 29a to 37 have no
parking space for their own vehicles let alone visitors {fa mily/friends) except at the back of
their homes in that lane. Some of the houses {17 - 29a) have small hard core parking for one
car. Many of these properties are multi-occupied as | am sure you are aware, though | am
also sure that most of the tenants don’t have cars {poverty etc.}The remaining 9 houses (1-
17) are mixed in respect of parking. On the opposite side of the lane, some of the lane area
is the back of businesses in Palace Avenue, some | suspect need to have ‘dropping off
facilities’, though | have never seen any cars parked on that side of the lane {on the whole
people are sensiblel). At the top end of that side of the lane {towards the old Connections)
there are parking areas at the back of the properties in Palace Avenue, so gaps for this
purpose. | guess if you must put double yellow lines down that lane, then that side of the
lane is possible {(no-one attempts to park that side anywayll)

2. The lane between 1-3 New Street. No Parking, both sides entire length. Well yes of course.
It is so narrow if someone parked you would have a job even to waik down itil

3. Lane linking Coverdale Road and Totnes Road, which you intend having no parking either
side of the lane. It is one way - you can’t drive in from Totnes Road. There are 2 businesses
there, a Garage and a very small printing business. Both | imagine need dropping off/picking
up facilities. The other side of that Road is a side wall to a property on Totnes Road, which
has it's own parking facilities. Again if you must put double yeliow lines suggest it is one side
only (by the wall of the property on Totnes Road). There is certainly adequate room for a
vehicle picking up/ dropping off say at the printing business and cars to pass taking a short
cut onto the Totnes Road.

4. New Street North side from junction of Totnes Road to the junction with the lane between
No.1 and No.3. No waiting at any time. See no problem with this and appears sensible.

5. On the South side of New Street, there are notices saying 8am —6pm 1 hour, no return.
understand this was changed recently . People used to be able to park on a Sunday outside
the properties with no restrictions. This is no longer possible. | walked the lane at the back
of this side of the road. There is plenty of parking space for most of these properties at the
back of them (so different to the North side of New Street. However nos 30,32.and 34
have no parking and are reliant on the Lane at the back of the North side of New Street,

I now need to look at the notice concerning the Palace Avenue area, which was on the same
tamp post and | had not noticed!!! | walk that back lane by the theatre at least 3 times a week,
I’m afraid 1 just assumed it was something to do with the old Connections Office. As | said at the
beginning of this e-mail someone has to read these notices and register it will effect them

before action is taken Fortunately this time prior to the meeting on 6'" October 2011,

Kind Regards

Bobbie {Davies)

Councillor for Roundham with Hyde
Deputy Chair Health Scrutiny

From: Dév!es, Bobbie
Sent: 05 October 2011 08:46

Subje: RE: aring restrictions in the area of New Street

Page 30
05/10/2011



Page 3 of 4

phoning me | now have your e-mail, which failed to get through yesterday, Will
send you a copy of my e-mail to Councillor Robert Excell and Patrick Carney, Highways.
Bobbie (Davies)

Sent: 05 October
To: Davies, Bobbie
Subject: Fw: Parking restrictions In the area of New Street

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 3:09 PM

To: bobbie.davies@torbay.gov.uk

Subject: Parking restrictions in the area of New Street

Reference: Amendment order No5 2011 issued by the Residents and Visitors Services,
Highway Management, Torbay Council, 4th Floor Roebuck House Abbey Road, TQ25TD
The intention to put double yellow lines down the lane at the back of New Street

With reference to the above notice which | would fike to point out was not even displayed in
a prominent position and most of it was wrapped around a lamppost making it difficult to
read, we would like to point out that this leaves the residents of the area with no parking at
all. many of the residents are in flat accommodation which means several cars per house
and a lot of the houses have no parking facilities at the back of the properties. We happen
to own our house but have no parking facilities available to us. There is one hour restricted
parking down one side of New Street which is fully occupied all day by people coming into
town. We very often have to carry our shopping quite a long way for two pensioners and
make several trips because we cannot park outside of our home to unload during the day at
all. Residents Parking Permits were muted a couple of years ago on similar lines to those
operated in Gerston Road but for some reason the idea was not carried through. The
residents have to rely on the rear of New Street (odd number side only} in which to leave
their cars for more than 1hr during the day or face having to move the vehicles by 8am
every morning (including Sundaysl), the Sunday ruling does not apply anywhere else in the
area for some reason apart from New Street,

May we also point out that the information that was supposed to he available at the
Connections Office at the Library was not there when it was requested. The person
enquiring was told to look it up on the Internet and it may surprise some people to know
that quite a few people are without a computer and even more do not know how to use the
internet. The lack of information regarding this parking legislation for people in the area
was totally inadequate especially as the public notice was in such an obscure place in
relation to where people walk and in relation to the area concerned. There are also quite a
few people who use this area to park in during the day when coming into the area to shop
but as someone who made enquiries of the Highways Management was told and | quote “
the whole idea was to get all of the cars out of Paignton” we can only imagine it is the plan
of Torbay Council to finish killing Paignton off all together by the end of the year. The
person that was told this is actually the owner of a small hotel in New Street which will be
left with not only no parking for the owners but also for guests and nowhere to unload or
load goods or guests luggage. That is one well established successfully run small family

Page 31
05/10/2011



Page 4 of 4

business finished in one fell swoop. Winner Street in a few short years has gone from a
thrivingf4rd4 6f small shops to almost a street of empty properties and those few poor souls
brave enough #®'try and hang on will also be dealt a final blow. There are also notices on
the Totnes Road regarding further restrictions in other nearby roads, are we to become an
area for the use of blue badge users only with nowhere to g0 because all of the shops have
shut down. It would seem the quote gf "get}iqg all the cars out of Paignton” was not just an

idle threat.

Thankyou anyway for your interest on our behalf

@ New Streei © ™

Paignton

TQ3 P

Page 32
05/10/2011



@€ roundham Road

Palgnton, Devon

28"™ September 2011
Residents & Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Council 4® floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road, Torquay, TQ2 5TF.

Ref Proposed Parking Restrictions Roundham Road
Dear Sir/Madam
am writing to object to proposed parking restrictlons on Roundham Road,

nd heavily rely an people

being allowed to park outside or nearby our premises during the winter months.

Having recently lost the post office due to government cuts, we feel this will be another naif in the
coffin for our business which employs six peaple. Many of our locals are eiderly and unable to walk
any distance so rely on parking close to the store, for some we even go out to thelr cars to serve
them .

Also as we restde above the store and have no parking space, which { believe to be the case for many
people in this road, it is our right to be able to park during these months if required.

Harbour use in the winter is minimal and the argument that the proposal Is to help boat users and
businesses on the Harbour is not valid as boat use is negligible during this period and the Biue
Waters factory operates a skeleton staff .

We believe the main reason for the protracted parking restrictions is the first step before
introducing parking meters adjacent which would suck the life out of businesses In the Harbour
area,

This gem should be promoted more not penalised,

Parking has never caused problems in the past during months October to April and people here
always park responsibly .

Page 33



Would you please supply us with a copy of the study, which was surely taken, to substantiate the
Councils stance on this road.

Please have a re think before it Is too late and our business suffers beyond repalr, in this economic
climate local government need to back small businesses not condemn them.

Yours Falthfully,

Would you also please advise on any meetings which we might attend and keep us updated on this
issue. Could you also please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Page 34




A£43.04, 2o

L=

0oz 13066

o
"T«Q\(baﬁ Cou_nc&\l,)

—

| oLm O N&S«O’&Mﬁt o—lﬁ fO"résaa 620009,
- T we +he S‘voac,es ollocoded] on

cl‘/no(__

QMQ%S (Pcv& Q«Oad

;Pafi% pfemwg?o agynw@*@(

of the

Page 35



‘Queens Park Road,

Paignton,

To, Whom it may concern.

| OBJECT TO PARKING CHANGES IN
QUEENS PARK ROAD.

It has recently come to light of the proposed changes to the parking in Queens
Park Road. As [ live in the road with G ) | find it really difficult to
find parking at the moment even with the current parking situation. Even having to park
all the way in the roundham area on certain occasions. So having no parking is to make
it & complete nightmare.,

if the yellow lines were put in, it would stop genuine residents parking there, But
open it up for parking for dfsablg badge holders (bowling members) to park with ease.

If any changes are to happen it should be bays allocated for residents with
permits like GERSTON ROAD, PAIGNTON or for residents to park in metered by with
permits.

Everything that is being done has not had residents in mind. And as for informing
people of possible changes on the notices, it was more like confuse people in
submission.

Yours sincerely Mr & MrsgEER

Page 36



7/::.14%/5 % ozf.gé .
Pt gndsn,
7 ¢ sep 201 %é

_!)éd.r/“’ 'S.:"*’:S i
s/ et «:-_.»;L‘J,:v;/'e—;; s dfé;‘_rué’én Y

Ry

-~ L.
}ﬁvj—"/frsa.él' AL G Slteey ,\e’/iif-ée-’—'tgm.s !7/‘1:44«4,@

(ﬂow & EY N ﬁ s //f.)mafé; ]/}::Lé;xnd*—ﬁh .y", 2/

o D ucens

23 G4/

‘f(-"'{':’z "':‘g',_ff't"é’ ‘:"" cz?::f /m,JZ- f u.m—g,Lé‘-:éf %4‘2‘3«
réwz. ._{7{;.{7 ._,‘7’
. A ;

Sorgpal?

 gon o gy L Jd
gm'u"{i s "’W/‘:”’ a"’"é{' - ‘4‘3‘” LT Ly w«cv({éﬂ
Zdtrde- He. an :zwfué, _1(;0'.:7({_ B ANE ALl s, Tl’a/-a;
£ 3 4!
[ 2] ’Wﬂ}/&l{-&a Q,Z_;e, )E:' f.}.;,g,pﬂa p.{tc.f-u-‘,m,,é’f /:ez-c’/, Yﬁj?/ fi&a‘/«tby
&4 vé wa Ao Aazs lens. s 'i;vyz a[ﬁ“;}*/{é’ j)w*'fj&mfs s

a/.'w:é— .//ﬁ'm,w-' ,’/;‘{‘-’-"‘G*S-tf"i‘- wcw«-ﬂé- :é:,i-;wf%t’a «Z’L(g/ f\‘ﬁ‘—#k—;ﬁé
d‘J) @(4-‘3!3’05 M- fev’“-c*é) aé‘;ﬁ) mi&jﬁu.ﬁ% W‘Kﬂ" 'A"\:a
I ~ i
Mm\e, -?ffb Sl«y,as oh /f;’?‘f};’fgg Kfm‘:g aﬁ;.\; f&rw*v"}”' ’é‘-"-
7

becnwse Lhonp to por-siborp. eloe. You weclid
z’,‘}lgﬁ-:..géfr%g} Lewe ﬁ_géfi;;,— wik b‘g M ""%i""?
Spporces ol anclfioe o ever 5o mili
“J—a.:—v.éf : & calingded Ar:/ U ptces
oeres dos e radily fcéed.é/l- J)«W’ Ho reridonts
5o 4 foea s ])va:'fl ;Ef*fe-i -9/;““(1‘4{ b éa{f‘lﬁ
25 LZ_ xliJ "

1YL
—aiﬁ%f 273 Jfé/

AW
{ Biiik )

Page 37




, Q»»&:&a\s POAv ?\scué

Vo

\‘\,\\0“\ Y \"f\ag\\“ C:‘_ur\c:&vv..,

R Thmtne Sty % Lo LQ%L%-__ e \rc-% %\:x—m?f:.\ Sode ek can lcq

k:\\c::_ Q?QQLL\%) ?\-u?ugmk_ QQ w“%m\r‘axxé %\‘me— ?W\V\Q‘Lém“‘cwn&

&m&% Pcw*\'v P\c:c-«\k B

T e

TGy, T \)u):e.:y_ w\é g\;};gc\c;m N e L ek E\M

‘("‘C:‘c:a_v\_—,\ o,

tg 3:»& \'\n\fﬁr‘m’\c fobisead, (8 o Q\ES\DEN)“T\RL Roan

DS Em G o oTa e /

Veaty \é#&—«-,k R <‘::».\:>\§ \_,-::; 2. k:\&_ %\c\\&r

AN _ ! cows e g

P":’*"\RL‘\S .y E\S\U» Lot ‘\Jb Ut E‘:‘% [ =N 2N ‘L.\C ' N, \3‘-5-\? 'tc:: t-}«q;

c»m\c;-.,cléum\\\ N . (:c:;\x\?\.ea\u:-— N\m\ém\'sxl?ié . >/o\.._, \)LM kc:’ W\m\:&
PW\(\““"::) S?mm_cm;, %c‘;v \‘f\m\:c&“::.cug:\.@b . l-—-:::-\\\c:;,\\

= n‘é\\&\&; meme

R TN T O o € —: =k POy

haa N VO N 't‘_\\u—\a Y“GC\A; c’“’(\é- <

?W\Q \\:\ N\&Et_-r‘:‘; M M_Cb\\ma.c-c:a_-u k\\czh—m_ S kc::":\-é-}h TS o, \
- S

N\\s_—-_—m . "-*-—"\.x_-;___‘___. ?‘b‘%\h ':—"\ e 9‘“@‘3%5‘;&& \\m.\%‘&a L T

\)o st\\n":.;—c:q}_\ \ccs \:\\Lx\\w QQ k\r\ﬁ: ‘“ch%:xcr\ﬂ“-‘-*& ‘3&: k\\..)a Nosened, ? SN

<5 ‘:\\G:_,,. A c:&-é;&c\wm\:m:c:\, " c-_-_s:,.\ éuz“\;\ug\_ =8 So‘ \\'&L\"Q m\c {— Q-a-‘ra\:

Q-Qgezwgc’s\ PW\T\&?\\‘ ?Q:;“}Q%; lbt:h ]Q\\,_,, \\cgz, e \j&.ﬂ;(\

QSQ e & \:c k\\% A “—*&f-:‘a\;: LV c::ng C;_\&QL%S Pw\v R‘”‘ﬁ&‘

"ZC‘%\ s lnen \__»-:_x;\_\ \;C\_c_s_\\ L= %l ‘\-h km\ﬁ:m% =, . \‘\ v A *—»\\? N
ToOgehos aemson S \-Agxb'\\‘_\\ S ‘t(a S %c—w AN i_‘u\u&: =)
e = T <> N

k\\e:m \_.::,:,q:q—_-_\\-\t_\ %\\QﬁP P P %‘Qm\g WV el Vo, tres,  Coeet (&

Page 38



“‘W\.'\\._ ol «_-':;\\:\\ \'\C:.c:»\r e ¥tu:-$‘_?
S
”J{_’_\:ez \)u-ﬁ\\%\_\‘ CI“'__\._\:}‘) \'\‘:b.\f'c‘f_ . \\c‘g\sx\* c»-g— Suxe P‘M—\N \mv«é
= W A W _ cede B
== TS S ‘—)v—«—\«: 'Q.L,di,\v %m« \:\'\c:-cﬁ‘:i;scss.\\r‘t:.-‘:s- L‘!:(; \c\\,\.xs.

P Lom U et e k\\l_,\ ey S e ;.\«\ D SUANS \D e tena

] . Vi
= el B Em e v erae, %‘u: k\\":-‘?:na-_ AN —— \\m\u\e‘aﬁ‘s e ?“"‘“\T co

Ll .
AN o ?‘?‘-\L‘ ‘\-:\\b ? Tepeai \\e-h::. esle \:c&e..-\ \Z_\\na\.\%\ \i\“‘ s \\
\3_3 \C\\ e, C,:_v_:\_w\-:—; A TED eTmesaha L \\::e_ Eu:: \":\\\3 ) \_-“::er.a-\‘- o=

. Irg
. , “ [
Cramtn Wi, \3 :b \\'\\‘)&.‘3 \“\q‘b Lty bomaem, St e \.\t‘ \t\cs-:\._v T, L

~
e,

A SR WLN é\

T SR ‘_‘.\:e, \Cc: \%‘\‘w:-'::_g \._-‘:_'a\‘\””'\ @“—‘-cbuﬁi‘& \DOT\* \‘)‘*‘2“**‘& e ol

L:(\ kx::— LS \C:C_—_S\e N '\‘th o ey %m_\:l‘_; \h L\‘\q:‘ \'\c_-:_‘-—c_\.\_e\‘ T o ? e S5,

(= @ el e e el et . P N “_\Q:sz\;\ K__x . ED-\: LT

JSS—

“’l L S ) L ' - = .
\ '\ Lgme N \.\\c_-‘ E“\‘ SC—L\?\C Q.'-u\\a(‘:': Et

PL e men. T edes Thmes pew s f_,:'\o‘;s P T L_Qckzﬁ,& CElm ~DmOaas,

—

O Sy LS\-\‘ tr‘mac:\;acl E\\‘_\, kc:t_t%—e:;— -

S

Vo RN

Page 39



N Qu . ) ok
26 sEp 20N P tgwrarv
| ' 1o

22-4-

Dea(' ﬁt’t’ .

L am umi-mq 1o ‘aﬂuec‘r to_ Ma
__cmls__._mﬁnh_n:__:b___p;i .«Jguﬂe qe//au AP

Oﬂ"ha«e__cﬁ__@mu_ﬂaﬁ_ﬂi.__ﬁ_‘#‘_w;._

MMMN close ,|_°
__%MI_QQ&H__@;{: on ,&4\,_0,\1“ oter
_pw_m_wmﬁ_sww :

i \’ = oﬁo\. ﬂos.ﬂ%
—SLQ‘ZP‘% e b ("""%_ﬁm_ﬂzs_c@f: As o reaidin}
R Guany  fork T shadd  be s to_owe o eight by _
.\'i*__om\ob Yy ouem Yhauae ¢

AAGUY,
(&

Page 40




Residents & Visitor Services
Highway Management
Torbay Council

4" Floor Roebuck House
Abhey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

28 3ep 2014

22" Saptember 2011
To whom it may concern,

I am writing to express my severe concerns regarding the proposed parking changes in
Queens Park Road and the surrounding roads In Palgnton.

I have lived In this road for five years and have had much difficulty parking my car during
this time. The parking situation has already been made considerably more difficult by the
Introduction of metered parking In half of Queens Road.

Fwork shifts which include being on-call overnight and find it difficutt to park when
returning at the best of times. By removing the free parking areas in Queens Park Road the
counci will be making my life very difficult and wil be putting me at risk by having to walk a
long distance by myself often very late at night, One of the reasons | chose to purchase this
flat was because of the ability to park near the property; even if this is sometimes difffcuit.
TheSe proposals would be making it impossible to park close to the property therefore
forcing my partner and I to serlously consider moving. Within these difffcult economic times
being forced to move would prove to be very challenging. :

Some time ago It was suggested that residents permit parking would be Introduced. This |
feel would be a much better proposal, This would be profitable to the council as many of
the households In the road would purchase at least one permit. There are at least three
households in each bullding who already have difficuity in findingiparking particularly during
the day and summertime. The proposed plans would just add many more cars who will he
trying to park in limited spaces in Queens Road.

I do not understand why the council has declded to change the parking at this time when
the residents have been living with; not hecessarily Ideal but sufficient parking for many
years. Please do not take away our parking spaces, If changes must be made please make
the spaces resident permit parking.

Yours faithfully,

Page 41



0 Qe

VM - -X\-lc (330
(O‘?—NOV\.
TQ
@; S NA N Ax ceskGakions  ow (e s o Z{vo(n
‘f;. VPRI | STIeY coned v,
wi M\ (eon &S

L ke Q\o\c_k, cgou \a_ ._&:a.\\ow \'\mq_,g

SRR AV @ro?o&m& @W
@u@__a's e,q e Q—um& CAA&— Lo Lagafl \_ @c«( \’Lw«l a2 fS

Pa Sihe coo\&-s )
T\-\l s rQa..«:_A S v~ quu\cQ e B t&\":*}c @ro\o\o_ms %3('
\

pr s\ o) eX\al Cesh Qanks L cood T have,
x’\ g Aq\-!:kl‘? X,\,\‘\‘S @0( \’Z:\ V\GB PAG I &Lou\(&.

Qﬂ,\\c ’QJJ( 7\ \,OV\B
e Q\.)(-‘?-z\ %;( cass Qents bbb o 0Ty awwg AWy
L R S

Ov\.k weod
o Do >
T .Q;«\xs\,\ oo ak B wesh Rees cndk oo\ R
INCIPR AE

5\4\%(&%0{& b Yo Qo« 'Qof &M\(&'\w
Ll gOW\Q.A:\“‘\w EI C,V\v\\»\é))\' o 0(&_.

O

O

- _w\mc,\\ 'S %“MQ\

T (,:.sov\tQ oSO LS E( °\©\‘“'W‘S oStan Q’&e v nne ¢

(s ooeX liea oS (,i\z_;cg.n ko wed bonae.  wot® bacome
vp\mh RioudS, Ak oA elso Qcoviﬁt

L{o\%\&sow"&v f«"‘& / 3
lNAv‘Q. U\)‘v\b OQ( VL

Q(O‘O\\kws zfo( C«W& 1% ¥ot T e
L&:Out&. RS LO @O\ \. (k ( tk i
[ eo\ <o fo\ [

A e Iy

lvl,\cw\ -w‘-’«‘h{.: 0Q'\S]bc«v\c,~f€- Q(‘}W\ v
T comdlosion S se we prubives e tasachiag
(@0 N TS ﬂ»&\z_ @D%&,L\ow}&d% _

AQ&\.;\)\\Q. ‘*‘SQ.\\OU_:; Vna S o
L ook R mgorac _ |
T R erprtabe o cogly wll ey opinion on

Asvts LRt @

Page 42



e &? Heza s foa.f/_f [ L

7 I .
/ ' a7 VQ’,\,

05 0cT 2 7 4

-
ﬂmr’ Sers

1&) .‘d 5 dmg e ,ﬁé@ /‘fnrf'»a’iepfz '-‘-@—'—d;
/L@”)éu‘ﬁf mﬁ%w véwwwﬁ- a%—“ é)xmams / “—'“;-/
foad Poins, T well 0 by m@ﬁifw
U o porkny, phaces oy oL fo resil
.'v/l-c’-— m.éaé Adlue an«aJ/iEs‘-_’; alss- .f:i-' et a«i,
torcarred ws L e 14-'5’}5\, ~§ 1A é"é’ f?"’é" .
mﬁZRZM¢ﬁ/r%&WW}L?&ﬁWA
A ;m«;é -J‘-ecaw‘.e_ Lo Trivoar bivireser o3 ai)fwg éé‘f
G el e gy, sl el
pandnng o o o onplogid E Al Lo aurgy fronr
raplos sociodonos | Tone. & ks of space i

& eang }[Zﬂwﬁd w/%,i% 7 ol o dnete gL A,
J Awre erelosed a m sw Arar rperass:
f"/i*:d’i#nz? Sqprechs ur:uz(’cfﬁi éuﬁiﬁ ‘?.é m.ﬁi’[
pallsio Loy it ot sl o B Grling gocin,

/.o;.(_'- ? W réf’/ g—dm éf&dfy ,’MM ) .,T‘LZ
Celsling finsy, Lok wastisels How velites gy
Perind e 6%,(, Lelincons L (),a-adl.r—:«y ‘_9,:.;“_ et wnbirag
S Mﬁf%mﬁ ?44;&/ ,a.ﬂ_.,q/,a,z;,-‘ 7L, é;:,

Yd-tﬁ./{, 'éf

Page 43



__TORBAY  RoAD

et o }
1-S @R L FLATS
_fgprosed ~ T

PR CYols
fARKING

0 (Losmwr 2 IS, ees) (wﬂf"‘:”'m

Pive Bavarfrniots

Ltk et dasT Riat7eg

STMER VeHIo 5T Sops.
fouiy THE ftaltrt

A3
<
; ; Ty
! 3
GUEENS !’ .*HU{ -
= J;‘""*f fRESENT e paficin Ve i e e 1 o ﬁ,’;
- ] Becories Dou&u. verLow f* ; &
LUNESs ;.n:m ‘?smce's A ] i
I
BOWL/AG AREEN Cé}ff;k BAWLING

&REEW

PorenTift Loss oF li PREE UARESTRICT £
PARKING PLACES AND l fraces BecortE rETERED

Page 44




.\ .v /
35 __uc:oo .aqu._. .mm:_vouoo.a_ =>_o‘_o :o_Suomo._a ouuﬁ_auﬁu:n Em.-__anou :3203@:_._._:_ :o_«o_._uo.ae vomtcz_...mca
SWH 30 1B[0IUOD BUL JO Jelaq ue Aaang FoueuRIQ Jo LolsSIIad By yum [epoIEW ASAng 20uRNpIO uodn poseg sy dew Sy)

Joang map ¢/1 seadoid Ag
aue| JO S8pIsS Yloq uo
SOUl| MOJ|DA 9jqnop mau 80eB|d |

saul] mo|1eA a|gnop
soul| mojjoA ajbuls Bunsixe aye |

A
8SNOH siess yoer ™

SOl 1

uojubied - 192118 maN

dueT Jeay - suonoulsal Bupuey
ueld pasiaay - 91BoS 00S: L
W TTTE o\ |




; 7 .
i _ﬁ | m.uﬂ _,m m“ (oo E_.,.P_w romwmmh,mh,aﬂ “Punod Aeqio] “sBujpeasosd .a_“ﬂw_ 10 uoNYesoad Of pesy .Muw: pug Em_.snou umory sabupyug =o_eu.“_uo._nu‘_ uom_._o_._EM._r k‘
| __ uaal o @C_ _ >>0m ,_ .MI k W ‘t _ o] @_ u____uo_mz_._ 0 J3HONUOY By JO Jeysq uo S FQUBLPIG Jo uolssiuuad el nw_a,, 1e1eYeUl RGAIMS 9ouBUpI() uodh paseq s dew ﬂm._.\
: | ol | b _,_ '
i B usain Bumog | fo
i

"PROY MYied suseny ;
uyum sAeq pasalow pue sAeq a|0A01010 |
‘uonolissl bunrem sayuny aoed 0 sueld NOARY |

coEm_mn_
peOY Yled s,usenp - suonoLlsas bupyed |

cm_o_ pasiney - ajeods oom L _ . \‘/m | | i ! | .” .
mn.m”.....”...nﬁ\. u I ! ; C h ] . , . i .” ,. ulr




1:1500 scale - Revised plan
Parking restrictions -
Roundham Road - Paignton

Falgnton Sands

-2 Ghange existing seasonal waiting
.| restrictions to no waiting at any
time (up as far as 39 Roundham

.1 Cut back limited waiting
~ | by 1 space and extend
/ double yellow lines by

AT
— | Retain seasonal no waiting restrictions

i

A on western side of road from boundary
of n0.39 up to junction with Cleveland

This map is based upen Ordnance Survey materlal with the permisslon of Ordnance Squ m offhgfControlter of HMSOHflce @ Crown copyright,
Unauthorised reproduction Infringes Crown chpyrlght and may lead to prosecution or cl\ it ph g8, Torbay Council, LA079762. 2%
i _ _ A&

S N N} By [ WA §

o
3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Item 6

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Totnes Road, Paignton — Proposed Pedestrian Crossing

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Wards Goodrington with Roselands

Affected:

To: Transportation Working On: 17" November 11

Party.

Key Decision: No How soon does the Jan 2012
decision need to be
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: lan Jones — Principal Engineer
Telephone: 01803 207835

B E.mail: lan.jones@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 To consider whether the implementation of a controlled pedestrian crossing on
Totnes Road, Paignton is appropriate.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 That the proposed pedestrian crossing is not implemented and that the
associated Section 106 contribution is returned.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 As part of a recent planning decision a contribution was paid to Torbay Council
towards the cost of a pedestrian crossing in Totnes Road, Paignton in the
vicinity of Hayes School.

3.2 Highways Officers have carried out a pedestrian survey of the location and
deemed that the usage does not meet the levels required to recommend a
controlled facility at this location.

Page 49



3.3 The location is currently a School Crossing Patrol site, which has been subject
to significant engineering improvements in recent years.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Streetscene and Place

Page 50



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

A1.8

Introduction and history

Planning consent was granted in 2009 for the change of use of the former
Totnes Road Service Station to a restaurant. As a condition of the associated
Section 106 agreement a payment was secured in the form of a highway
contribution towards the cost of the provision of a pedestrian crossing facility
across of the Application site/Hayes School.

The site is on the A3022 Totnes Road, Paignton adjacent to Hayes School,
which currently operates as a School Crossing Patrol (SCP) Site. The site has
undergone improvements in recent years to improve the SCP facilities and does
not require any further engineering improvements at the present time to operate
as a SCP site.

Where pedestrian crossings are proposed in a location a highway authority
should ensure that a pedestrian survey is carried out to ascertain the levels of
pedestrian usage during the day and the likely difficulty in crossing. Collision
records and speed readings can also be considered as part of this process.

It is essential that the position of the crossing is on a pedestrian desire line and
that the desire line is used regularly throughout the day as underused crossings
can become ignored by drivers who regularly use the route, potentially
increasing the likelihood of a collision.

A pedestrian and speed survey was undertaken at the location in July 2011.
This showed that although there was a substantial desire line during school
starting and finishing times, the usage was extremely light outside of those
hours. Average vehicle speeds were generally below 30mph although 85"
percentile speeds were noted at around 35mph. Collision data also showed that
there had been 1 slight injury collision during the previous five year period, which
did not involve a pedestrian.

Current national guidelines would not recommend that a zebra crossing is
installed on roads where the 85" percentile speeds exceed 35mph and therefore
the implementation of such a crossing would be on the upper limit of speed
criteria at this location.

The developer’s contribution to the crossing is £13,785.00. Members should be
mindful that an average cost of a zebra crossing would be in the region of
£21,000 with a signalised crossing costing in the region of £45,000. Any
differential in cost would therefore have to be made up from Torbay Council
funding, which may conflict with current priorities set by members as part of the
Council’'s Road Safety Initiatives. The scheme does however sit within the area
currently designated as the ‘St Michaels Traffic Action Zone’.

The high usage at school times is currently dealt with by means of the SCP. It is
however always a consideration that when a patrol is unavailable for the site, the
presence of a zebra crossing may enable children to cross at the location with a
similar degree of safety. A decision based on this should however be viewed
with caution as again familiarity with the site can again cause drivers to ignore
the crossing. A signalised crossing would not normally be recommended to

Page 51



include a SCP, however there are examples of SCP’s successfully assisting a
zebra crossing.

A1.9 Whilst there is clearly an opportunity to utilise a developers contribution to invest
in Torbay’s highway network, it should be noted that for the reasons outlined
above, in normal circumstances, officers would not recommend a controlled
crossing facility at this location and therefore members are advised to ensure
that their decision is based purely on pedestrian safety grounds. It is however
likely that if a crossing is not implemented at this location, the contribution would
have to be returned to the developer as the purpose of the contribution is very
specific.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1There is no current pedestrian collision concern at this location, there is however
a possibility that pedestrian related collisions could increase at this location if a
controlled crossing was implemented, with the usage remaining low and drivers
starting to ignore the crossing

A2.1.2Whilst Torbay council currently operates a school crossing patrol site at this
location there is always a risk that due to personnel or funding issues this facility
may not be available in the future and this may cause difficulties for parents and
children to cross the road at this location.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1The decision of the Working Party will determine whether the developers
contribution should be used or returned. If this is the case it is unlikely that
external funding will be made available for a facility at this location in the future.

A2.2.21f a crossing is approved there is a possibility that due to Council funding
constraints and the priorities of this Working Party in relation to Road Safety
Initiatives, that the additional funding required to implement a crossing may not
be forthcoming, resulting in the contribution being returned to the developer on
time related grounds.

A3. Other Options

A3.1 There are no other uncontrolled crossing layout options at this location that
could be considered whilst it operates as a school crossing patrol site. If the
patrol was to be permanently removed then it may be possible to realign the
road layout to provide a pedestrian refuge as can be seen on other sections of
Totnes Road, near to this location. This arrangement would not be suitable for a
patrol site.

A3.2 The implementation of a controlled crossing facility could be approved by this
Working Party.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 The scheme would be implemented by officers within the Streetscene and Place

Page 52



AS.

A5.1

A6.

A6.1

AB.2

AT7.

A7

business unit. There is currently no budget provision for the Torbay Council
contribution to a crossing.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None
Consultation and Customer Focus

The location falls within the area identified for the St Michael’s Traffic Action
Zone and residents in this area have recently been requested to identify road
safety issues within this area. No requests were received in respect of upgrading
this crossing although parking issues in the vicinity were identified and measures
in respect of this have already been approved by this Working Party for
advertisement as part of the Traffic Action Zone.

No consultation has been carried out on the specific issue of this crossing,
although it should be noted that crossings near schools are unlikely to raise
objections. Such consultations can however raise expectations as parents of
schoolchildren and school staff often support the implementation of crossings,
without giving due consideration of all the safety issues involved.

Are there any implications for other Business Units?

No

Appendices
Appendix 1 Location Plan

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Agreement under $106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 dated 3™ July 2009,
Deed no Z 6024.

Report to People (Communities) Policy Development Group, 19" July 2011, ‘Road Safety
Initiatives 2011/12’

Casualty Reduction Report 2010.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



-

28.16.0Y1 119uno) Aequo ‘sbuipaasoud 119 10 uoinoasoud o3 pes| Aew pue JybuAdos umouts sabuliyul uoanpoadal pasuoyineun
WbuAdon umot) (9) "OSINH Jo J3]j043u0 ay) Jo uoissiuwiad ay) yum buiddew Aaaing asueupaQ ayj woly pasnpoiday
=
o ~=- 1IONN00
><mmo |0Jled mc_mwo._O |O0YOS
m |ooyoS sakeH JO uoieooT] 9|e3s 0001 -1
a) _ _
— %%owowo%«. \\\\\\\\\
ce :
% 2
<
Zz
& |ooyos sakeH
mz,wimwr&i
eV
115
U M7

A

peoy saujo |
|oJjed Buissol)
|00YDS JO UOI}e207




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda ltem 7

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Avenue Road to Torquay Sea Front Cycle Route

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Tormohun

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 17" November

2011

Key Decision: No How soon does the November
decision need to be 2011
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: lan Jones
7% Telephone: 7835

“B E.mail: ian.jones@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 The Avenue Road to Torquay Sea Front cycle route is intended to form an
extension to the existing National Cycle Network to enable cyclists to take a
dedicated route from Crown Hill Park through to the Torquay sea front.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 Members are recommended to approve the proposed cycle link (as detailed in
Appendix 1) and that all associated Traffic Regulation Orders are advertised
and implemented if no objections are received. Any objections received will be
presented to a forthcoming meeting of the Transport Working Party. The route
will be implemented when future funding is available.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 The principle of this route, from the Crown Hill Park along Avenue Road to the

Torquay seafront, was approved for progression by the Transportation Working
Party which was presented on 23" April 2010.

Page 57



3.2 The proposed works form links to existing cycling facilities in the location and also
forms part of the national Cycle Network.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 58



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

Introduction and history

A briefing note was presented to the Transportation Working Party on 23" April
2010 detailing a number of strategic cycleway improvements which are to be
funded from Growth Points Capital funding as approved by full Council on 25" June
20009.

Members are recommended to approve implementation of the cycle link
between Crown Hill Park and Torquay seafront, as detailed in Appendix 1 and
that all associated Traffic Regulation Orders are advertised and implemented if
no objections are received. Any objections received will be presented to a
forthcoming meeting of the Transport Working Party.

The scheme generally comprises of:

Avenue Road (Crownhill Park to Old Mill Road)
¢ Provide new shared use cycleway / footpath (unsegregated) on west side of
Avenue Road.
¢ Provide new traffic island to allow cyclists to cross Avenue Road
¢ Provide a new shared use cycleway on east side of Avenue Road

Avenue Road / Old Mill Road Junction
o Upgrade the existing traffic lights to provide Toucan crossing on Old Mill
Road

Avenue Road (Old Mill Road to Cockington Primary School)
¢ Extend existing shared use cycleway / footway (unsegregated) on West side
of road for cyclists travelling north.

Avenue Road (Mill Lane towards Abbey Gates)
¢ Retain existing on-carriageway cycle lane for cyclists travelling south.

Avenue Road (Falkland Road to Old Mill Road)
¢ Retain existing on-carriageway cycle lane for cyclists travelling north.

Falkland Road (junction with Walnut Road)
¢ Provide new on-carriageway cycle lane from existing advance stop line in
Falkland Road around junction for cyclists travelling north.

Torre Abbey (Abbey Gates to The Kings Drive)

e Provide new cycle route through the grounds of Torre Abbey following
existing traffic route for cyclists travelling south. Exit to The Kings Drive at
gate by Spanish Barn. Provide new shared use cycleway / footway until
footway ends.

e Possible footway widening subject to land availability.

New ramp for cyclists to join carriageway where footway ends.

o New drop crossing and ramped access to enable cyclists to cross to the

existing shared use cycleway / footway on the west side of The Kings Drive.

Kings Drive (The Kings Drive / Torbay Road junction)
Page 59



A1.4

A2.

A21

A2.1.

A2.2

e Cyclists rejoin main carriageway and are provided with a new 5m advance
stop line at traffic lights with matching drop kerb.

The lower cost element of the route will be delivered as part of next year's Local
Transport Plan capital programme. The link to Crownhill Park will be delivered
when the route through to Shiphay has been approved.

Risk assessment of preferred option
Outline of significant key risks

The proposed route is intended to offer both commuter and recreational cyclists
the opportunity to use an off highway route which would be considered desirable
both from a safety and amenity perspective. This could encourage further
cycling within Torbay and, as part of the national Cycle Network, encourage
cyclists from outside the area to use this route. To revert to a highway based link
may discourage this.

Remaining risks

A2.2.11f the National Cycle Network is not progressed through Torbay then future funding

A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

A4.2

AS.

A5.1

AG6.

AG.1

for sustainable transport measures may be compromised.
Other Options

That the proposed cycle link and associated Traffic Regulation Orders are not
implemented.

Summary of resource implications

Implementation and further progression of the scheme will be managed by officers
within the Street Scene and Place Group. Implementation of the proposed Traffic
Regulation Orders will be carried out by the Street Scene & Place Group.
Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be provided by staff from within the
Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

The initial implementation will be funded from the Local Transport Plan capital
programme and growth points funding with further sections subject to bids for future
funding.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None
Consultation and Customer Focus

Formal consultation will need to be undertaken with interested parties regarding the
progression of the amendments to existing by-laws to remove any prohibition of
cycling in the affected public open spaces. Proposed amendments to the existing
Traffic Regulation Orders will be advertised, both on site and in the local media,
with any objections being referred back to a future meeting of the Transport

Page 60



Working Party.
A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1  Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services team.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Plans showing the proposals for the cycle link between Crown Hill Park and
Torquay seafront.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The Local Transport Plan 2006 -11
Briefing Note to Transportation Working Party — 23" April 2010

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



endix 1

A%enda ltem 7
Ap
T i

...............................................................................

: e we i "euer] [N ooy
Huwon s L A NS Wby Bunum esiioAo Jo) qiey doup
avou AverioL i e R Msu yym eu das eoueape Supspe _
OL 3801 THHNMOND S e RO - el upEsy] eue 03%0 g@ﬂﬁhﬂ
- ~uo Bupspe eacwey “yuoN ; “AemuByy Bupspe cuj
sauriovs : Bugienay 55040 o) pecs jo epje _ Bujpuers Aq we'g oy Aemyoay Bupspxe |
o, SANIIACUIA 188 Lo (peyeBaubosun) Aemyoa) / o 10 Ljpi ©6BEI0U| “LINOS PUB Yo
SUNONTIONS ML Aemopio een pareys Bupsxe puepG : BujjleABz, 518040 10} PBOY SNUBAY 10
PEOY [l PIO O} jooysg Amwipg | : _ opie 188m U (pegeBauBesun) ipedioay
uoiBupoos wosy - PEoy enueAy o : L { kemepio esn pareys Meu eplAcly
: : : _ e L "PROY [1ii PIO O3
‘anal ey eal | B [[JYUROI) WO - PBCY BNUSAY

< Buescus ubje-e) "peoy I | =
LE

‘ .ggggmgﬁg\.
Aenabeymo esn pareys Bugsxe ym |

- g o uogoun| eejeg Aeqqy woy
PBOY enueAy jo 8pie 188M U0 eUB)|
ejofo AsmeBeiueo-uo Bupsie ureey
pooy N PO

© peoy puBpjBd - PEOY GNUBAY

e : =
| ewmm/peoy enueay |

Se | PO uo Bugssoud usono eppacsd |

e e S 4%

| meu ay Buiseaso dasp meu | , : o
L Buen AemeBeweo ujof | | peoy enueay seaso
®SPOAD 'pROM BNUBAY | | ayugnos BugeArs
IV L, A ‘ io epis 1880 Uo Yedog) | Ke(RAD ejqeue |
R ;o oy o e e | Aemeioko esn pareys Mo | | o) puBis] OlUBE MON

, tpdep wg oy suj] doys eoUBADE |
Sumenes s8R Joj sus) 6o |
RemeBeyres-uo Bugsie uEey o

ey SUT] [l Wiod) - PROY SNUSAY |




..................................................

, “Uiou Buifierrs 1841040 Joy Aemjony /|
Upou Bupenen sysjoio sop uogounf | | AsmeBejues esn pereys Bupsye ym |

: : N P aﬁEggmmEu%msg__, ~ - | Mo uopoun| sejeg Aeqqy woy |
‘ o F el souRApe Dupepre woy eus]| | PecY GNUBAY JO BDIS JSOM LO ouB|

2 [WoNbuemsasphogl oho femebeumo-uo meu epinoLd | | ek AsmeBewEo-uo Bupspe UZey
memegmERS | POCMPUSMRA BAOY) pooY UM [ POX [l PIO |
e | ZsubyenoiBuperdl | yymuopoun|peoy puspies i 03 PECY pUBDjB - PEOY NUSAY

ey da Buarew upm sBy
| oumns euy doys eousAps

ey “uogoun| p -

g S S -|"eAug sBup ey uofes o} ‘weg |

; T L ey uBinany sjejko Joj egnoy |
o eaua eBupy eyl o Asqqy |

T oo | auel yBnosy peoy enusay

gs%ﬁ;:@ﬁ;ﬁeﬁw "8pue ABWO0] un ABMIOC) / Aemeioho |
Aemexoko esn pareys Bupspm 86N paJeys MeU epjACLd weg ysjuedg |
U qJ 880ID O TS0k Emﬁa«m@z‘_mabcv_éou#xm ;

pue Bujssoso doip mep | gggggﬁ.%wﬁgm
~ "epue ABmoq) assym AemyBly | 84 Ybnoay eInal 8oA0 MeU epjAsId |
= ol 03 Ao Jay duses mey |- urgusueds o o smpep Asgay |

Lo9-s1ZHe




Agenda Item 8

QRBAY
UN % >

Title: Broadsands Road — Consideration of Objections to proposed
Traffic Regulation Order
Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Churston with Roselands

Affected:

To: People (Communities) On: 17" November

Policy Development Group 2011

Key Decision: No How soon does the November
decision need to be 2011
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer
7% Telephone: 7665

Y8 E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 Iltis a requirement of the Council’'s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe of
six months to one year of implementation. The purpose of this report is for
members to consider the objections received to the amendments advertised for
Broadsands Road as a result of the review which was presented to and approved
by the People (Communities) Policy Development Group on 19" July 2011.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1  That the proposed amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders, as
detailed in Appendix 2 are implemented as advertised.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

Page 65



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The Local Transport Plan 2006 -11 identified Broadsands, Churston & Galmpton
Traffic Action Zone in the capital programme for the financial year 2009/10.

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £195,000 was allocated in 2009/10,
to enable works to be carried out within the Broadsands, Churston & Galmpton
area under the heading of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ).

Following a full consultation process, a report was presented to the Transportation
Working Party on 6" November 2009 and after due consideration, members
approved the proposals which were undertaken during the 2009 / 2010 financial
year.

It is a requirement of the Council’s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe
of six months to one year of implementation. Therefore the purpose of this report is
to take into consideration the objections received following the advertising of the
amendments to the existing Traffic Regulations Orders (TRO) which were proposed
as a result of comments / feedback received during the review process.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 66



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

A1.8

A1.9

Introduction and history

The Local Transport Plan 2006 -11 identified Broadsands, Churston & Galmpton
Traffic Action Zone in the capital programme for the financial year 2009/10.

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £195,000 was allocated in 2009/10,
to enable works to be carried out within the Broadsands, Churston & Galmpton
area under the heading of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ).

Following a full consultatlon process, a report was presented to the Transportation
Working Party on 6" November 2009 and after due consideration, members
approved the proposals which were undertaken during the 2009 / 2010 financial
year.

It is a requirement of the Council’'s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe of
six months to one year of implementation. The purpose of the review is to
determine how efficiently the restrictions are functioning and to gauge the feelings
of residents and other stakeholders as to whether improvements can be made to
increase their efficiency.

The occuplers of the properties affected by these changes were therefore written to
on the 12"™ November 2010 and asked for their comments with regard to the
alterations to the Traffic Regulation Orders.

As a result of the comments received, a report was presented to and approved by
the People (Communities) Policy Development Group on 19" July 2011, following
which the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders were implemented.

It was originally proposed to extend the no loading at any time ban along the North
side of Broadsands Road from the car park to the boundary of property no. 37 and
change the existing no waiting at any time restrictions from seasonal to all year
round, to the junction with Brunel Road.

A1.10 Seven letters were received regarding the proposals, these expressed concerns

A1.11

over the loss of parking for residents and visitors to the beach, however a number
recognised the problems of access for both farm and emergency vehicles.

From the feedback received it became apparent that the proposed restrictions were
not what the residents anticipated and therefore, after consultation with the
Broadsands and Elberry Residents association, a revised proposal was prepared
which will allow access for emergency vehicles and farm access whilst maintaining
residents parking in the evening.

A1.12 A copy of the original proposal is attached as Appendix 1 and the amended

proposal as Appendix 2. The new proposal met with general support and the
People (Communltles) Pollcy Development Group gave permission to advertise at
their meeting on 19" July 2011 and implement should no objections be
forthcoming. Any objections received being presented to a future meeting of the
People (Communities) Policy Development Group.

Page 67



A2.

A21

A2.1.

This report is to deal with the objections which were received and which are
contained within Appendix 3, it is proposed that the amendments are implemented
as advertised.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

Consultation has been undertaken with residents and the Broadsands and
Elberry Residents association and the proposed alterations to the existing Traffic

Regulation Orders have been advertised (both on site and in the local media).
Therefore any risks have been minimised.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1To not implement the restrictions on Broadsands Road could possibly prevent

access being gained to the beach by emergency vehicles

A3. Other Options

A3.1 That the proposed amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not
implemented.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the
Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be
provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit. The
cost of the changes is estimated at £1,500 and will be funded from the LTP
allocation for Traffic Action Zones.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 Extensive consultation was undertaken with the residents of the Traffic Action
Zone, Council Ward Members and the Community Partnership prior to the
implementation of the scheme, whilst residents were again consulted with at the
time of the six month review. The proposed amendments to the existing Traffic
Regulation Orders have been advertised both on site and in the local media.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1  Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services team.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Plan showing the original proposals for Broadsands Road
Appendix 2 Plan showing the amended proposals for Broadsands Road

Page 68



Appendix 3 Correspondence received regarding proposed amendments to Traffic
Regulation Orders for Broadsands Road

Documents available in members’ rooms
None
Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The Local Transport Plan 2006 -11

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



0

i)

)
\
|

g

a9s0|9)
aloweoAg ul swn Aue e
Bumpem ou [euoSESS UlB)eY

"awy Aue je Guliem ou ayew pue m
awn Aue je Bupiem ou [BUOSESS SADWSY

H.RU _“_D\_
('
~

i

‘PeOY Spuespeoig 7

g awi) Aue je Buniem ou 0}
2£-1€ S,0u apisino aw) Aue
_ e Buiiem ou [euosess abuey)
2€ 10 Arepunoq ayj 03 dn sped &y ; _

JeD wolj peol ay} Jo apis YUON
uo awy Aue je Buipeoj ou axep |

N

W

-

|

uojubied - peoy spuespeolg -
uonowsas Bupped pesodoid - 9eog 00GL:L N

i
LT T W ‘\ N

_ s
| : A
(pasiuanpy) sabueys 7 7 m@k

—_—

z i
WA
SAaNVSavoug //\\

.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



wdg-weg Buniem ou |eucsess axyew pue |
aw Aue je Buiiem ou |euosSeas oAoWSY 7

7 ] y
b oy
‘S I\U\ \@u |
: ,_,H,.‘ lh‘._ _,_\‘,

!
|

i
;
i

50| |
SI0WRIAG Ul awi Aue e |
Buniem ou jeuoseas uielay _

_ 4,
i ' 9s0]D aJoweoAg 0} dn peos

m::om%_f:oacom:_: 7
Aue je Buipeo| ou puaixg

7 ,_,_ , awi] Aue je Buniem ou 0} :
“ Z£-1€ S,0uU apisino awyy Aue V/

L

‘PEOY Spuespeolq /¢ JO | b W ,_
Arepunoq sy o} dn aso|) a1owesAg W /, ) _
woiy wdg-weg Buipeoc| ou ayepy _‘ N
SANYSAYONg < |

[ ! s il

L O / _ !
| uojubled - peoy spuespeolg - (pasinsy) sebueyp | e J*@rk |
f_ uonasal bunyied pasodold - 9jeog 00GL:) | N L

— — _lnjalljﬂ |
/ / - o |

. e Buniem ou jeuosess sbueyn i _f




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3

TelGE SO\rster Bend

Palgnton TQ.4’

Sept. 26" 2011

Borough of Torhay (Various Streets Palgnton} [ Contro! of Waiting , Loading and Unloading) Amend
ment Order No.6 2011

Dear Sir,

I wish to object te the proposed new parking restrictions on Broadsands Rd. | have freguently use
the road to park with my disabled badge winter and summer and atno time since the no unfoading
and untoading restrictions were introduced near to the entrance to the car park have we seen any
problems,

A possible solution if there have been complaints Is to make ane side of the road as far as Sycamore
Close loading and unloading and the other side no parking.

Yours sincerely

Page 75



S)yster Bend
Paignton T04 1

Sept. 26th 2011

RECEIVE
27 SEP 200

e GRS = 2 |

Borough of Torbay (Various Streats Paignton) { Contral of Walting , Loading and Unloading) Amend
ment Order No.6 2011

Dear Sir,

1 wish ta object to the proposed new parking restrictions on Broadsands Rd. 1 have frequently use
the road to park with my disabled badge winter and summer and at no time since the no unloading
and unloading restrictions were Introduced near to the entrance to the car park have we seen any
problerns,

A possible solution if there have been complaints is to make one side of the road as far as Sycamore
Close loading and unloading and the other side no parking,

Page 76



wdg-uwieg Bugrem oc [(BUOSEES SYBW \ &
| Qm oun) AuB 8 u:u_as ou feucssss mﬁ:uwm 7

Ry

e, . .c/ e
5 \
= V i N /\

3202058»@9%3
f Qbahcwﬁucﬂa!o:o“
: 4E-1€ S,0U OD{SINO BlRA uB .

uo ewm oy
?B%Eﬁm i 4
A“On% W—nO wn“ P P e Eacmakocacommmmoacm.._o

Hinog /TN Aiepunog o STEmeet?s aoumts \\El, g
= =S T \\1 ﬂ = i

) By vl f?_ﬁ&& @z N.ﬂ&t

e, —_ .. e e - . a T
\\\ UoBreq - PEOL SPUBSPEOlg - (Poswats) seBueya a#l .
. 7 :

comu_.nwm._ucv:mnummono.i o_muwomm: u

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meetings held on 6/10/11 & 18/10/11
	Published Minutes 18th October 2011

	4 Hele Air Quality Management Area - Briefing Note
	Appendix 1

	5 Paignton Town Centre Parking Review - Consideration of objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Paignton Parking Appendix 1
	Paignton Parking Appendix 2
	Paignton Parking Appendix 3
	Paignton Parking Appendix 4

	6 Totnes Road, Paignton - Proposed Pedestrian Crossing
	Totnes Road Pedestrian Crossing Appendix 1

	7 Avenue Road to Torquay Sea Front Cycle Route
	Cycle Route Appendix 1

	8 Broadsands Road - Consideration of Objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Broadsands Road Appendix 1
	Broadsands  Road Appendix 2
	Broadsands Road Appendix 3


